Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2024 2:29 PM

To: Serene Ler

Cc: Yan (LKK Auto); Admin A

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24010194MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2) *** LKK REF:
CD/FCI24110437/Rua3

Attachments: TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTO_.pdf; Preliminary Advice.pdf

Hi Serene,

We refer to the above matter.

Enclosed for your perusal is:

. TP estimated cost of repair
. Preliminary advice
o Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

Please note that our officer in charge is Yan.

Cheers to a Wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year 2025 !
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKkwan@lkkauto.com Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 11:28 AM

To: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assighments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>



Cc: Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24010194MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2)

Dear Aini,

Thank you for the assingment.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assighments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 10:36 AM
To: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Ong Michelle (VGS - SG/Singapore) <michelle.ong@vw.com.sg>; Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24010194MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2)

Insured Vehicle No : SHD3640S



TP Vehicle No  :SNG7407L

Claim No : D24010194MFCT

Workshop Name  : VOLKSWAGEN GROUP SINGAPORE PTE LTD
Our Surveyor  : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Instructions : Direct Settlement - Est. $13,404.38

Quantum to be agreed
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